
From: Michael.Roth@icemiller.com 

Sent: Saturday, August 26, 2023 7:16 AM 

To: Laff, Allison 

Cc: Lauren Kucinski; Venard, Erin 

Subject: RE: [EXT] RE: Jet Brite  

 

  

CAUTION: This e-mail originated outside of the City of Naperville (@naperville.il.us).  

DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you confirm the incoming address of the sender and 

know the content is safe. 

  

Allison, this is the landscape summary of the most recent landscape plans submitted.  The latest 

quantities are located on the left, and meet Code.  The changes are due to the redesign, most 

specifically due to the sound wall and to address staff’s comments about no  planting and separation 

from the storm sewer along  the east property line.   

 

• Deciduous Shade Trees:                                                     42/45/35 

• Evergreen Trees:                                                                 7/11/0 

• Ornamental Trees:                                                              16/16/7 

• Evergreen Shrubs:                                                               126/132/129 

• Deciduous Shrubs:                                                              127/131/128 

• Perennials and Ornamental Grasses:                              396/384/414 

 

Mike 

 

 

 

Michael Roth 

Partner 

Michael.Roth@icemiller.com 

p 630-955-6594 f 630-955-4273 

Ice Miller LLP 

2300 Cabot Drive 

Suite 455 

Lisle, IL 60532 

To learn more about the firm and its services, visit us at 
icemiller.com 
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https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.icemiller.com%2F&data=05%7C01%7CVenardE%40naperville.il.us%7C56f3ad1a48b84ca43acc08dba62e47b1%7Cb9a0f99f4bde4b818b21fcedd458fec5%7C0%7C0%7C638286489939418355%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=zpLUyUkW2AkMyxoJGH8QfSr8em%2BxUIfdiF5egIlEMvM%3D&reserved=0
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